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o STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LILA A.JABER
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 2;‘35("1‘03
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON §8 50; IR (‘i;‘;ﬁ;i

JPublic Serpice Commiszion

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DATE:

TO:

FROM: Sl , Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

O LS00 Y
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning

, and

filed on behalf of | | > . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/04)

| 2,3+ -05

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 6:51 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/6/2004 6:50:00 PM

040489-TP FDNINT.DOC
040489-TP SPRINTINT.DOC

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION
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Matilda Sanders

Matilda Sanders****x1

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
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9/30/2004 3:16 PM****xkxx AR AR AR **Matilda Sanders***1

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 3:07 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/30/2004 3:06:00 PM

Docket Number: 040489-tp & 040520-tp

Filename / Path: statuscall.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

A memo informing parties of a status conference call has been moved to gc orders for issuance - please send to parties of
record only - interested persons list is not necessary

Thanks

js
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Matilda Sanders [083-Pcs

- ARID: LB
From: Jackie Schindler 3 i R
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 8:55 AM L
To: CCA - Orders / Notices UMM S SIUR
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLERK
Date and Time: 11/4/2004 8:54:00 AM
Docket Number: 040489-tp & 040520-tp
Filename / Path: order holding dockets in abeyance.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An order holding dockets in abeyance has been signed and moved to gc orders for issuance today
Thanks

js
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**+2/24/2005 12:17 PM*** ***Matilda Sanders*** **4
Matilda Sanders ,")QS'C ~)S5= O RAE- C, =0 -TF

i i 2 ', I ““ ;';
From: Jackie Schindler b
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 12:17 PM L
To: CCA - Orders / Notices DRI
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CLERK
Date and Time: 2/24/2005 12:16:00 PM
Docket Number: 040489-tp e
Filename / Path: 040489conf.ajt.doc £ L+ =

: Si H Deli ' = . ;

Order Type igned / Hand Deliv " 9%5 (Cd_'_ H no _} on-; [)(3)

An ORDER GRANTING VERIZON'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DN 06509-04 & MOTION
FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The order will come on our
1:30 run.

Thanks

js
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MEMORANDUM

FEBRUARY 23, 2005

TO: COMMISSIONER J. TERRY DEASON
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (TEITZMAN) ﬁ‘
RE: DOCKET NO. 040489-TP - EMERGENCY COMPLAINT SEEKING ORDER

REQUIRING BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND
VERIZON FLORIDA INC. TO CONTINUE TO HONOR EXISTING
INTERCONNECTION OBLIGATIONS, BY XO FLORIDA, INC. AND
ALLEGIANCE TELECOM OF FLORIDA, INC. (COLLECTIVELY, JOINT
CLECS).

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING VERIZON FLORIDA, INC.’S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 06509-04 AND MOTION FOR
PROTECTIVE ORDER, which is ready for your review and signature. Please call Jackie
Schindler or Adam Teitzman when it has been signed.

AJT/js
Attachment
040489conf.ajt.doc

1%
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MAR. 3. 2005 3:33PM N!O‘Y\LE. FLAN GAN, KATZ 850-681-3748 . NO. 3013 P
The Law Offices of

N[OYLE THE PERKINS HOUSE
‘ 118 NORTH GADSDEN STREET
FIA[\HGAN TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 990649
990649A
KA1Z TELEPHONE (850) 681-3828 9906498
FACSIMILE (850) 681-8788 000121 A

RAYMOND 000121C
&SHEEHAN gy 20507

WEST PALM BRACH
PA. 020960
031125
040488
FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 040489
040601
To: Records & Reporting 040611
Firm/Company: PSC 041114
Fax Number: 413.7118 041170
041269
Sender: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 041338
Direct Line: (850) 681-3828 050111
Date: March 3, 2005
MESSAGE

Attached is a list of the dockets where you have indicated which lawyers are involved. I have circled my name
where I will continue to repre sent the client at my new firm. Where the client will remain with Mr. McWhirter

and Mr, Perry ] have circled their names. If you have any questions, please give me a call. And, thanks, as
always, for your help. Vicki Gordon Kaufman

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES: 8 (Including Cover Sheet)
TELEPHONE NUMBER IN CASE OF TRANSMISSION ERROR: (850) 681-3828

PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT
IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE
IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY
OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE
ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR EXPENSES, THANK YOU.
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990649-TP

Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

990649A-TP

Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

990649B-TP

Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

000121A-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

000121C-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

020233-E1

Docketed:
Status:
Company':
Title:

Progmod:

20051 3:34PM

MOVLE, FLAN.GAN, KATZ §5(-681 - gSeND, 301318 P
Docket Index Listing
May 20. 1999
Litigation

ncumbent Local txchange Telecommunications Companies
I 1 to pr1c1ng of unbundled network elements.

L1t1gat10n
Incumpbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements

e

October 29. 2001

Litigation
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Investwgat1on into pricing of unbundled network elements

(Spri ack) .
G Kau-‘ma.n/
~_

April 11, 2002
Active

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc, (TL720)

Investigation into the establishment of operations su§port
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local

exchange telecommunica (BELLSOUTH TRACK)
A8 me—ﬁ*ﬂ“ﬂ‘-'ﬁ< Kaufman )

April 11. 2002

Active

Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Investigation into the establishment of operations squort
systems perman rformance measures for incumbent local

exchange mmunicatigns companies. (VERIZON FLORIDA
T & aufman

March 13, 2002
Act1ve
Florida Power & Light Compan{ (EIBOZ)
Florida Power Corporation (EI8
Tampa Electric Company (EIBO6)
Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Qrganization

RTO) Proposal
e G

-1 -




MF

VAR, 3. 2005, 3: 34PN

020507-TL

Docketed:
Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

020868-TL
Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod;

020960-TP
Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

031033-EI

Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

June 12, 2002

Active

BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)
Florida Competitive Carriers Association

MOYLE, FLAN GAY, KATZ 850-641-3788

3seN0, 301318

Complaint of Florida Competitive Carriers Association
against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. regarding
Bel1South's practice of refusing to provide FastAccess

Internet Service to customers who receive voice service from
' ovider. and request for expedited

e fures=

a competitive va

relijef.

e @u man

Active

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

August 6, 2002

Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for

investigation of wireless carriers’” request for BellSouth to

provide telecemmunications service outside BellSouth's

exchangey
B10

K«uu(m >
_____/

September 6. 2002

Active

"

.

3.93,88

DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)

Verizon Florida Inc.

(TL710)

Petition for arbitration of open issues resulting from
interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by

DIECA Communﬁcaxipn ;

Company.

A20(b)

tﬂJAAr;'\tl'\

November 5, 2003

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EI806)
Review of Tampa Electric Company’'s 2004-2008 waterborne

transportation contract with TECO Trans

Sy

benchmark .

A3(a) '

Fhufr

nc. d/b/a Covad Communications

ssociated
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Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040029-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040032-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040033-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040488-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

32005, 3: 34PN

MOYLE, FLANGAN. KATZ 850-641-4784 35¢N0, 301318 P 4.B4/98

Docket Index Listing :

December 23, 2003 g
Active ) 5
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)
IDS Telcom LLC (TJ500) -
Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service, and
etition for emergency order restoring service. by IDS
elcom LLC.

A9 Kau€man 434;;#4;4%;;::;.
‘__——"/

January 13. 2004

Active

Florida Power & Light Company (£EIB02) )
Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals by

Florida Power & Light Co :
¢s mewhirter

January 13, 2004

Active

Gulf Power Company (EIB04)

Petition for approval of numeric¢ conservation goals by Gulf

Power Company .
C5 w

January 13, 2004

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EIB06)

Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals by Tampa
May 21, 2004

Electric Company.
s S/ Fhehi-Rex
Active

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc, (TL720)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against IDS
Telcom LLC to enforce interconnection agreement deposit

requirements.
aw n%;;;/'ﬁﬂ1ﬂééiﬁ*41¥u~

A20(e)



040489-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040601-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Campany:

Title:

Progmod:-
040611-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041114-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title;

Progmod:

MOYLE FLANIGAN, KATZ 850-641-2738 8seN(. 311312 P, §.85.@3
10Y .
Docket Index Listing
May 21. 2004
Active

Allegiance Telecom of Florida. Inc. (TX342)

Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

X0 Florida, Inc. (TX205) .

Emergency complaint seeking order requiring BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. to
continue to honor existing interconnection obligations, by

X0 Florida. Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.
(collectiv h—wk}ing‘tt

A20(e) H“w‘mﬂ
v/

June 23, 2004

Active X

BellSouth Telecormunications. Inc. (TL720)

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)
Petition by DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a Covad '
Communications Company for arbitration of issue resulting

from interconnection negotiations with BellSouth
Telecommunice}jonsvaﬁEfT‘and\request for expedited

BT (Kawfman
\—____,./

June 25, 2004

Active _ ] ,

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TX031)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) ,

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,

unbundling, resale.and collocation agreement between IDS
TeTcom LLC ar outh Telecommunications. Inc.

A0 Kaufman / - Bletie—
September 2272004
Active

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

X0 Florida. Inc. (TX205)

Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. @gainst BellSouth

Te]ecqgmu€1c8tions. Inc. for a} eged rgfusg] to convert

circuits to 52 uest for i r i

o N2 A s expedited processing.
Kaufman




AR,

041170-TP

Nocketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041269-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:
041272-E1

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
041291-E1

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Mtle;

Progmod:

320051 3:34°M

MOY_E FLANIGAN, KATZ 850-631-3788 -

Docket Index (isting

Segtember 30, 2004
Active 4 ‘ _
Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC (Florida)
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Complaint against Verizon Florida Inc. and request for

declaratory ruling by Bright House Networks Information
Services, g\ 1s
A3 M‘F maxh

November 1, 2004
Active )
Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments
to interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law,

by Bell € unications, Inc.
A0 K o man

November—2—2¢f

Active

Progress Energy Florida. Inc. (EI801)
Petition for approval of storm cost recovery clause for
recovery of extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Iyamy~by Pro

‘ rgy
Florida, Inc. Mé .
A3 re ;

November 4, 2004

Active

Florida Power & Light Company (EI802)
Petition for authority ta recover prudently incurred storm
restoration costs related to 2084 storm season that exceed
storm reserve balance, by Horida\P ‘

" ey eery )

gsel0, 3013.18 P,

f.ee a2
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Docket Index Listing

041338-TP
Docketed: November 23, 2004
Status: Active
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) . .
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch (TX4
Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications (TX230) e
ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC~DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine (TX0 -
' LecStar Telecom, Inc. (TX394) _ _
Title: Joint ?etition by ITC"DeTtaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a
ITCDeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine; Birch Telecom of the South,
Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch: DIECA
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covaa Communications Company:
Florida Digital Network. Inc.; LecStar Telecom, Inc.:; MCI
Communications, Inc.: and Network Telephone Corporation
("Joint CLECs") for generic protceeding to set rates. terms,
and conditions for hot cuts and_batch hot cuts for UNE-P to
UNE-L conversions and for retail to UNE-L conversions in
Beé]So sco ications. Inc. service area.
Progmod: Al? FQauu:‘}vulaﬁ
041376-EI
Docketed:  DecoFBeF7- 2004
Status: Active ) ‘
Company:  Tampa Electric Company (EI806)
Title: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost
recovery through Environmental Cost Clause. by
) Tampa Electric Company.
) i { \
Progmed:  A3(d) \ﬁp;w@ﬂﬁih Po erdf hicWhie
050001-EI
Docketed:  January 3. 2005
Status: Active
Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery c e with
p 4 generating performance incentive f ; \
rogmod: é "
o Adta) -l’(—acr-‘fm@ c Whir
050002-EG
Docketed:  January 3, 2005
Status: Active
Company: Electric Utilities
Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Progmod: A3(b

e /@ M Whiter
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050007-EI

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:
Progmod:

050111-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

MOYLE, FLANTGAN, KATZ 850-681-4744

Docket Index Listing

January 3, 2005

Active _
Florida Power & Light Com?any (£16802)
Gulf Power Company (EIB04 _
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (EIB01)
Tampa Electric Company (EIB06)

Environmental cost recow ause,
A3(d) |‘ka:;;;gg,g.i,tli?§:::gf (PeWhis

February 8. 2005

Active

IDS Telcom Corp. (TXB34)
I0S Telcom Corp. (TJ987)
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)
MCG Capital Corporation
Joint petition of MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp.
and IDS Telcom LLC for approval for name change and transfer
of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS
Telcom Corp.; for waiver of Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C.. Local,
Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection in connection with
the sale of customer-based and other assets from IDS Telcom
LLC to IDS Telcom Co;p.: and for acknowledgment of
registration of IDS Telcom Corp. as intrastate interexchange

telecommunitat mpany effective February 8, 2005.
57(@/—@\&
<i F%CLLTGNWCL*\ :)

\______—//

esiN0. 301318 P,

. esro8

TOTAL P.BE



CCA Gificial Filing
“*71512005 3:46 PM***

Matilda Sanders

***Matilda Sanders***

Vol'Z ‘Al

**1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, July 05, 2005 3:03 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/5/2005 3:02:00 PM
040489-tp & 040520-tp
0404890r.ajt.doc

An ORDER ON VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks.

js



CCA Official Filing

"TI°12005 10:52 AW **Matilda Sanders*** »q
.... /; g — “ -

Matilda Sanders /& D72YA -IE -7 %

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 10:53 AM »9

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

is

7/8/2005 10:51:00 AM
040489 & 040520-TP
amendatory order.doc

e



| _ STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
LISA POLAK EDGAR

DI1VISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S.BAYO

DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Paublic Berfrice Commission

August 1, 2005

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1160-0004-5750-6165)

Richard Chapkis, Esquire
Verizon - Legal Department
FLTCO0717

201 North Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 040489-TP
Dear Mr. Chapkis:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 06509-04, filed on behalf of
Verizon Florida Inc. can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Jeasy It

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

KF/mhl
Enclosure

cc: David Dowds, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




